
Lee County Board Of County Commissioners 
Agenda Item Summary Blue Sheet No. 20070407 

1. ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE: Award B-07-14 BOCA GRANDE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 

5. Departmental Category: 09 Transportation 
7. Agenda: 8. Requirement/Purpose: (specijy) 
- X Consent Statute 
- Administrative Ordinance 
- Appeals X Admin. Code AC-4-4 

Public Other 

CqD .- 

- 
Walk-on 

to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, DeJonge Excavation Contractors, Inc., in the not-to-exceed 
amount of $1,520,324.70 (includes base bid in the not-to-exceed amount of $695,612.05 plus Alternates 1,2,3, 
4, 6 and 7 in the not-to-exceed amount of $824,712.65). Also authorize Chairman to execute contract on 
behalf of the Board upon receipt. 

6. Meeting Date: 4 1) S/O7 
9. Request Initiated:’ 
Commissioner 
Department Transportation 
Division 

I 

By: Scott Gilbertson, Director 

2. FUNDING SOURCE: Fund - T r a n s p o r t a t i o n  C a p i t a l  Improvement; Program - C a p i t a l  
P r o j e c t s ;  P r o j e c t  - Master Drainage Study - Boca Grande 

3. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: This project consists of drainage improvements in the downtown 
Boca Grande area. Improvements include pipe and catch basin work, installation of storm scepters, 
restoration of sidewalks and driveways, tree relocation, utility conflict adjustments, maintenance of traffic, 
necessary permits for construction (NPDES, air, water & soil pollution control), removal and replacement of 
asphalt 

4. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION: Approve 

Lee County Contracts Management received a request from the Department of Transportation to obtain 
bids for the Boca Grande Drainage Improvements project. The anticipated cost required the use of the 
formal advertised sealed bid procedure. 

On the bidding deadline of March 7,2007, Contracts received a total of seven (7) bids. The bids have been 
reviewed by the Department of Transportation and the projects’ consultant, Ink EngineeringLBFH, and it 
is recommended that award be made to the lowest responsive/responsible bidder, DeJonge Excavating, Inc., 
in the not-to-exceed amount of $1,520,324.70. 

Funds are available in the following account: 20604730700.506540 

Attachments: 1) Bid Tabulation 
2) Department Recommendation 
3) Consultant Recommendation 

I I 



11 LEE COUNTY BID TABULATION SHEET 11 
FOR 

BOCA GRANDE DRAINAGE 
IMPROVEMENTS 

BID NO.: B-07-14 DATE: March 7,2007 

BID TOTAL NTE 
CONTRACTOR BOND BASE BID ALT. 1 ALT. 2 ALT. 3 ALT. 4 ALT. 5 ALT. 6 ALT. 7 

Alliance Steel Construction*** $85,000 $882,890** $127,127,151 .OO $277,151 .OO $384,305.00 $58,413.00 $120,848.00 $56,319.00 $59,915.00 
Ms. Dawn Ahlborg 
3500 N. 12'h Street 
Superior, WI 54880 
PHONE 715-392-2433 
FAX 71 5-392-6862 

Wright Construction Group $85,000 $901,503.25 $1 30,409.84 $292,723.42 $353,904.06 $61,115.21 $132,449.25 $60,878.88 $66,698.29 
Mr. Keith A. Moyer 
581 1 Youngquist Road 
Ft. Myers, FL 33912 
PHONE 239-481-5000 
FAX 239-481 -2458 

Denco Construction 
Mr. Frank Gibson 
4600 Cummins Court 
Ft. Myers, FL 33905 
PHONE 239-332-4400 
FAX 239-332-4592 

$85,000 $821,764.00 $1 21,062.00 $247,388.00 $348,248.00 $50,866.00 $120,498.00 $40,695.00 $89,337.00 

General Contracting Services, Inc. $85,000.00 $802,824.75 $1 13,389.80 $220,587.45 $325,251 .OO $63,438.60 $1 23,956.70 $59,634.1 5 $60,271.70 
Mr. John W. Matz 
P.O. Box 630 
Placida, FL 33946 
PHONE 941 -697-2047 
FAX 941 -697-7306 

** CORRECTED AMOUNT 
*** BID DECLARED NON-RESPONSIVE 



I 
1 IMPROVEMENTS I1 

I LEE COUNTY BID TABULATION SHEET 
FOR 

BOCA GRANDE DRAINAGE 

BID NO.: B-07-14 DATE: March 7.2007 

BID TOTAL NTE 
CONTRACTOR BOND BASE BID ALT. 1 ALT. 2 ALT. 3 ALT. 4 ALT. 5 ALT. 6 ALT. 7 

Guymann Construction of Fla., Inc. $85,000. $1,022,533.90 $1 28,772.30 $287,955.80 $400,113.60 $63,666.00 $1 75,782.40 $90,415.00 $88,505.80 
Mr. Guy Russell 
5686 Youngquist Road 
Ft. Myers, FL 33912 
PHONE 239-481 -6545 
FAX 239-481 -9255 

DeJonge Excavating Contractors, Inc. $85,000 $69561 2.05 $ 95,083.45 $218,146.05 $384,820.70 $45,694.50 $98,443.40 $35,944.75 $45,023.20 
$45,023.20 
Ms. Eileen DeJonge 
P.O. Box 743 
Venice, FL 34284 
PHONE 941 -485-7799 
FAX 941 -485-7751 

American Earth Movers 
821 NE 91h Street 
Miami Shores, FL 33138 
PHONE 305-865-6952 
FAX 305-867-5050 

$85,000 $925,326.31 $1 44,652.72 $248,674.73 $355,740.30 $52,804.82 $1 10,257.77 $45,043.10 $58,110.41 



M E M O R A N D U M  
FROM 

TO: Contracts Management 

DATE: March 14,2007 

FROM: Evra Cash 

RE: RECOMMENDATION OF BID AWARD 

PROJECT NAME Boca Grande Drainaqe Improvements 

BID NO: B-07- 1 4 PROJECT MANAGER Evra Cash 

A review by this office of the experience, qualifications and capabilities of DeJonqe Excavation 
Contractor, INC. , the apparent low bidder indicates that said bidder, is qualified to construct this project 
and it is recommended that the Contract be awarded to the above said bidder for: 

The total lump sum pricehot-to-exceed price of $ 695,612.05 (Basin “D”) . 

If the total awarded Contract Price is to include alternate bid items indicate which “alternate bid items” are 
recommended to be included in the award and amounts. 

Alternate 

1 (Basin “A”) 

2 (Basin ”B”) 

3 (Basin “C”) 

4 (Basin “F) 
6 (Basin “H”) 
7 Basin “I”) 

Amount 

$95,083.45 

$218,146.05 

$384,820.70 

$45,694.50 

$35,944.75 

$45,023.20 

Funds are available/will be made available in account string number: 20604730700.506540 

Account Narrative: Capital Proiects; Master Drainaqe - Boca Grande; Transportation Capital 
Improvements; Improvements Construction 

Any additional required information to be included on the Blue Sheet for award (ie; transfer of funds, 
budget amendment, etc.): 

CMO:039 
9/25/0 1 
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Crone, Lisa H. 

From: Cash, Eyra 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: FW: - Boca Grande Bids - 

Wednesday, March 14,2007 10:02 AM 

Crone, Lisa H.; Logan, Cindy S. 

Attached is our recommendation from the Consultant. Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you 

Eyra Cash, PE 
Lee County Department of Transportation 
1500 Monroe Street 
Fort Myers, FL 33901 
Phone 239-479-8562 

www.lee-county.com 
fax 239-479-8520 

From: Gordon Meiers [mailto:Gordon-M@lbfh.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2007 6:18 AM 
To: Cash, Eyra 
Subject: RE: N Boca Grande Bids N 

EY ra, 
I talked with Gary Downing of Sarasota County yesterday concerning DeJonge Excavating Contractors, Inc. 
He stated that he likes working with them. However they are big on RFl’s and wanting to change plans, etc. 

Their low bid appears to be proper and fair. 

Based on the above I do not see any reason to not award the project to them. 

From: Cash, Eyra [mailto:ECash@leegov.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 12:lO PM 
To: Gordon Meiers 
Cc: Gary Ferrante 
Subject: N Boca Grande Bids N 

Gordon, 

Please review and make a recommendation. 

Thank you 

Eyra Cash, PE 

31 16/2007 

http://www.lee-county.com
mailto:Gordon-M@lbfh.com
mailto:ECash@leegov.com

